
 

Date: June 11, 2019 

 

FCC ID: Q9DAPEX0387 

Description of Permissive Change 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn: OET Dept. 
Ref: Class III permissive change 
Applicant: Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company 
 

Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class III permissive change for FCC ID: Q9DAPEX0387 (original date: 
02-26-2019) 
The application is prepared for FCC class III permissive change by adding 5.26GHz to 
5.32GHz and 5.50GHz to 5.70GHz bands through software enabling to its original parent 
application. 
Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------- 
Robert Hastings / Compliance Manager 
Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company 
Tel: 6502369611 
Fax: 4802274550 
E-mail: rob.hastings@hpe.com 


